Kirk RJ (Raymond)

Subject: FW: NAME THE BRIDGE WINNERS - QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OFFICIAL OPENING
Attachments: 170825 QCOO Madras NTB Winners.xlsx

From:

Sent: 25 August 2017 10:41
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NAME THE BRIDGE WINNERS - QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OFFICIAL OPENING

Good morning |l

Further to my previous email | can confirm that you will have a total of 49 places for your school to
attend the Queensferry Crossing Official Opening. Unique Events will contact you next week to
advise pick up time and return time to school and will provide all other details for your participants.

For this Official Event we require details of all participants to be provided in advance in order that
security checks can be undertaken. Would you mind confirming by close of business on Monday:

First name Surname Date of birth | Access National
dd/mml/yyyy | requirements Insurance No
(adults only)
1
2

| attach an excel spreadsheet to assist with this.
Many thanks in advance.

Best regards

From: [N

Sent: 21 August 2017 10:02
To:
Subject: NAME THE BRIDGE WINNERS - QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OFFICIAL OPENING

Good morning |l

Further to your school’s winning entry for ‘Name the Bridge’ for Queensferry Crossing | can
confirm that arrangements are being finalised at the moment for the Queensferry Crossing Official
Opening and that our events company will be in touch with you very soon.

| am sure that your school will be provided with around 40-50 tickets in total however the events
company will confirm this with you.

Best regards and | hope you all enjoy this once in a lifetime event.

Best regards
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TRANSPORT
SCOTLAND
COMHDHAIL ALBA

Education and Outreach
Forth Replacement Crossing
Employer’s Delivery Team

Forth Replacement Crossing
Contact and Education Centre
Ferrymuir Gait

South Queensferry

EH30 9SF

Principal Contract Project Office
King Malcolm Drive

Rosyth

KY11 2DY

For agency and travel information visit our website

www.forthreplacementcrossing.info




National Insurance No
First Name |Surname |Date of Birth |Access Requirements |(adults only)
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Kirk RJ (Raymond)

Subject: FW: QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OPENING CELEBRATIONS AND LESSON PLANS FOR
TEACHERS

Attachments: FRC_lesson_plans_July_2015.pdf

From:

Sent: 21 August 2017 11:58

To:

Subject: FW: QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OPENING CELEBRATIONS AND LESSON PLANS FOR TEACHERS

For info

From: [N

Sent: 21 August 2017 11:57
Subject: QUEENSFERRY CROSSING OPENING CELEBRATIONS AND LESSON PLANS FOR TEACHERS

Good morning,

In advance of your pupils and staff taking part in the in the Queensferry Crossing Day Out and
various other events around the opening of the Queensferry Crossing please find attached our
Lesson Plans. They are written for CfE Level 2 however can be adapted by teachers to suit other
levels. This may assist any teachers who are intending to cover bridges and engineering prior to
or after, their pupils attending this once in a lifetime event.

Just to summarise the events that we are inviting you to:

Sunday 3™ September — Queensferry Crossing Experience

You have been allocated 30 tickets in total to participate in this event. Now that we have arranged
a day for the whole school to attend on Tuesday 5" September you may wish to allocate the 30
Sunday tickets to your PTA or to other staff or helpers who you feel should be rewarded for
helping your school.

Monday 4™ September — Queensferry Crossing Official Opening

Headteacher plus 1 invited to the official opening at Rosyth Arena

A total of 24 people — teacher, helper and pupils from p5-p7 to attend the official opening at the
south end of the Queensferry Crossing. Our events company will be in touch with you this week to
confirm details and transport arrangements for your group. They will require names and date of
birth for every person in this group. Buses will be provided for this event.

Tuesday 5" September — Queensferry Crossing Day Out

We have already advised you of the total number of places available for your entire school -
pupils, staff and helpers to have the opportunity to walk on the carriageway of the Queensferry
Crossing prior to it opening up to traffic. Transport Scotland will pick up the costs for all transport
for this event.

Please note that we are contacting your associated nursery school separately to try to ensure as
many nursery pupils and staff as possible can also have the opportunity to participate in the
Queensferry Crossing Day Out.

We will be touch very soon with the additional information and instructions required.

We look forward to welcoming you and your school to the events over the coming weeks.
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Best regards
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